Micaela Ochoa
Chief Business Officer

Santa Clara County 1290 ridder Park brive MC243
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micaela ochoa@sccoe.org

From: Micaela Ochoa

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 3:04 PM

To: Ken Blackstone; Danielle Smith; jon Gundry

Cc: Maribel S. Medina; Theresa Martinez; Priscila Caballero
Subject: PRA from San Jose inside

Importance: High

Thanks Danielle.

Ken, as follow-up to our conversation from earlier today, | returned Josh’s call to let him know that Tom Delap would be
calling him.

He told me he had received four contracts from you. However, he did not mention all the contractual agreements |
emailed to you a few days ago that are responsive to his request. For example, he did not mention the agreements with
the professional experts, the contract with Sue Daniels, the addendum with SOAP. He asked if there were any others. |
responded that “I'd reconcile and somebody would get back to him.”

As | mentioned earlier, | am really concerned that we are not responsive to this public records act 'request; Pmcc’ing Jon
because | don’t want him to be caught off guard.

Jon/Ken, will Tom Delap be following up with Josh today with the additional documents? Please let me know. Micaela
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From: Danielle Smith

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 1:21 PM

To: Micaela Ochoa

Subject: Message from Danielle Smith {6514}





